

## Agenda

### UNC Workgroup 0871 Facilitating IGTs with NTS Entry

**10:00 Thursday 02 May 2024**

**at Radcliffe House, Blenheim Court, Warwick Road, Solihull B91 2AA**

<https://www.blenheimcourtsolihull.co.uk>

via Teams: 0203 443 9666, Conference ID 283 789 031#

[Join Microsoft Teams Meeting](#)

*Please Note: This meeting will be considered during the Transmission Workgroup.  
The Workgroup Report is due to be presented to the UNC Modification Panel by [18 July 2024].*

Item	Topic	Lead	Category
<b>1. Outline of Modification</b> <i>Proposer to explain the rationale for raising the Modification and the intended outcome, and any specific areas that the Workgroup needs to address.</i>		Proposer (GH)	Information
<b>2. Initial Discussion</b>		Chair	Discussion
<b>2.1. Issues and Questions from Panel</b> <b>2.1.1</b> What commercial process applies at the interface between the IGT exit and NTS entry? <b>2.1.2</b> Consider potential impacts on Shippers, for example metering tolerance error. <b>2.1.3</b> Consider whether there are consequential impacts of this Modification <b>2.1.4</b> Does the flow of gas from an IGT into the NTS comply with the existing UNC principles of "upstream" and "downstream" systems and parties?		Chair	Discussion
<b>2.2. Initial Representations</b>		Chair	Discussion
<b>2.3. Terms of Reference</b> ( <a href="http://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0871">www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0871</a> )		Chair	Information
<b>3. Next Steps</b>		Chair	Information
<b>4. Any Other Business</b>		Chair	Discussion
<b>5. Diary Planning</b>		Chair	Information